interoffice memorandum

to:
David tirrell, provost
from:
[Enter Name Here], Division chair 
subject:
Sponsored Research proposals that provide MORE THAN 50% of direct costs to Jpl 
date:
[enter Date here]
cc:
[Enter names here]
Provost authorization is required for federal and non-federal proposals and awards that request 50% or more of the award’s direct costs to be directed to JPL.  In addition to the required supporting documentation (e.g., DAF, SOW, budget, budget justification), submissions for consideration must be endorsed by the relevant division chair(s) by completing this memorandum to describe the importance of the proposed project to Caltech.
I am requesting approval for the proposal/award entitled, “[Click here and type proposal title],” from “[Click here and type name of sponsor.].”  I am aware of the research proposed and offer the following justification in support of this request.

1) Is the project based primarily on scientific questions posed by a member of the Caltech professorial faculty?  “[Click here to add text]”
2) What are those questions and how do they fit into campus-based research in the division?  “[Click here to add text]”
3) Did the initiative for this project come from a member of the professorial faculty?  “[Click here to add text]”
My signature on this memo confirms my review of the proposed research and endorsement of the proposed budget included in the attached proposal.
______________________________________________________________________________Division Chair Signature







Date
______________________________________________________________________________
Provost’s Office Approval
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